

**Ian Allport**  
**Sr. Consultant**  
**Technology, Financial Services Intellectual Property**

Cloverleaf Office Park  
6405 Metcalf Ave.  
Suite 220  
Overland Park, KS 66202

Phone: 913-261-3500  
www.humatec.com

Mr. Allport has more than 30 years of experience in information technology combined with more than 25 years in the financial sector. Since 2002, he has utilized his skills in cases involving patents, copyrights and intellectual property. Mr. Allport also has extensive experience in database technologies, using these skills to compare sets of source code to locate circumstances where code has been copied or where an application violates a copyright or patent. In the financial sector, Mr. Allport worked as both employee and consultant for firms such as J. P Morgan, Merrill Lynch, Lehman Brothers and Bear Stearns, developing applications to support trading and back office. He has consulted internationally in the United Kingdom and European and Far East markets. As a private consultant, Mr. Allport specializes in intellectual property infringement. In such cases, Mr. Allport uses his skills to provide attorneys with analysis and commentary on subjects such as trading, trade processing, automated processing of prescriptions for health insurance claims, machines to process prescription in prisons, real estate transactions, and processing transactions generated by ATMs, point of sales machines, and Check 21 check imaging. Mr. Allport maintains his development skills, continuing to code in C++, C, C++ CLR, Java, JNI and C#, designing, and programming complex, multi-tiered applications.

## Areas of Focus

- Patents
- Copyright
- Intellectual Property Theft
- Processing Banking Transactions
- Computer Evidence Discovery
- Securities Trading and Processing
- Inter-parties Reviews
- Forensic Code and Data Analysis

## Education

- BS, Computer Science, Brunel University, London, 1972

## Experience

- Humatec, Sr. Consultant – Technology, Financial Services Intellectual Property, 2017 - Present
- Radical Software & Consulting, Inc., Owner, 1991 - Present
  - Litigation Consultant, 2002 - Present
  - J.P. Morgan Chase, Consultant, 2000 - 2002
  - Bear Stearns, Consultant, 1999 - 2000
  - SG Cowan, Consultant, 1998 - 1999
  - ABN Amro Chicago, Consultant, 1997 - 1998
  - Barclays Securities New York, Consultant, 1991 - 1996
- Standard & Chartered Bank HK, Project Manager, Consultant, 1990 - 1991
- Manufacturers Hanover New York, Project Manager, Vice President, 1988 - 1990
- Merrill Lynch London, Project Manager, Vice President, 1981 - 1985, 1987 - 1998
- Solomon Brothers UK, Consultant, 1986
- Lehman Brothers UK, Project Manager, Vice President, 1985 - 1986
- Various Manufacturing Companies, Programmer, Analyst, 1972 - 1981